15 March 1943

Dear Taylor, d?‘ Ty FEL\_

Thanks for sendiny me your note on your table;famlilies
for thur&j.l_._-l; I have ‘noted A ﬂnuﬁlﬁ of points whigh struck
me ag difficult am I read 1t Bbrough.

O page 3, you say " this wlll always bs so where the
fostus la of group AR pave in the 3 ner ulnt.r of preagnancles
where ita sother will also be of group AB." I do not know what
thlis 3 per cent. is. It does not eseem to make sense if I take
1t to be elther (1) thu proportion of all pregnancies in whioch
the foetus ia AB irrespective of the mother's group, or(2) the
proportion of All pregnencles whers the mother is AE lrrespective
of the group of the fostus. I suppose the provortion of all
pregnancies in whion both mothsr and foetusz are AB can be obtalined
from . 1% l% : wimrs the 0% putslde the bracket stands for the
proportion of AB mothera, and 'Eil'& lg'.i Ilmm ‘@hances
of an ﬂbgg encountering a B aperm and of a B egg sncountering
an A sperm, reapeotively. If this 1s right, would 1t not be
relevant to say "save in about one eass out of slx, where the mchar
will also be AB* ¢

The other voint ie one 1 have marked on page 4. Thig short



pPeEragrepn seems to me Very obescure, and not to get olearer on
re-resding. Frobably I am just belng atupid.

foure sincersly,



